



JOHN M. FROELICH

Stocklands House
22 Pulens Lane,
Petersfield, GU31 4DB
United Kingdom

T +44 1730 267179

Jack@stocklands.me.uk

PROFILE

I am an Aviation Professional with over 40 years experience. I have held Management positions in Flight Operations, Standards and Training. In addition I have served as Captain, Check Airman, Aircraft and Simulator Instructor / Check Airman with Middle Eastern and Far Eastern Flag Carriers. I have worked in Saudi Arabia, China, Korea and Japan and have a proven track record in working well with companies and individuals in these regions. I have always placed great value on team building, efficiency and safety.

I am currently active as an Aviation Consultant and accredited auditor under the auspices of IBAC (International Business Aviation Council), assisting corporate, business and charter operators in the implementation of the International Standard for Business Aircraft Operators (IS-BAO), which involves the development and maintenance of an appropriate SMS to ensure compliance with ICAO annex 6 part II. I am available to consult or assist in the preparation for an IS-BAO registration audit, or perform registration or renewal Audits on behalf of IBAC.

EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS, (KAL), ALTEON TRAINING, INCHEON, KOREA — 2008-2009

In this position my responsibilities included active cost control, quality management, regulatory compliance, customer relations and oversight of all aspects of the Korean Air Full Flight Simulator Training program. During my tenure I initiated Instructor Skills enhancement programs, assisted the customer with preparation for IOSA, DOD and regulatory audits and produced cost-benefit analyses for various projects. During my time in this position, Alteon received an award by the Korean Ministry of Transport for the enhancement of Flight Safety on the Korean Peninsula. I actively promoted close cooperation with the regulator, with the result that two of my managers were designated as Type Rating Examiners by the KMOT, the first time non-Koreans were so honored. I put in place a system of regular staff meetings and evaluations to improve cost effectiveness which produced savings and increased efficiency in daily operations. In 2008 I wrote and scripted a presentation on Constant Descent Approaches as a means of cost savings which was delivered to a joint FAA / KMOT safety seminar in Incheon. I worked closely with Korean Air in the initial stages of their development of an Advanced Qualification Program. I aggressively promoted closer integration of Simulator training with Line Operations, Standards and Quality Assurance departments, which led to Alteon participation in examination of FOQA data and assistance in trend analysis, including the development of remedial Simulator training where appropriate.

MANAGER, TRAINING, B-737 & 3RD PARTY, ALTEON TRAINING, INCHEON, KOREA — 2007-2008

My responsibilities included overall management of 737NG Full Flight Simulator operations for Korean Air and "Third Party" customers such as Hong Kong Airlines, MIAT Mongolian Airlines and Skymark Airlines. During my period in this position, I initiated the development of customized Simulator Training Programs for various customers and obtained certification for the same from the respective regulators. I improved instructor quality by raising the requirements for hiring to include actual time in the aircraft involved, an action which won praise for Alteon from the customers. During this period, I also instituted more stringent emphasis on standardized delivery of training which improved customer satisfaction.

SIMULATOR CHECK AIRMAN, B-747,B-737NG-ALTEON TRAINING, INCHEON, KOREA — 2004 - 2007

In this position, my responsibilities included the delivery of training and checks for Korean Air and other Airlines. With Korean Air's approval, I was the only Instructor permitted to be dual qualified. During this period I did extensive work at the Alteon training center in Kunming, Yunnan Province, PRC. I was chosen to assist in the certification of the Kunming center as the first CAAC Part 142 Training center in China, a project which resulted in my becoming one of only two Alteon personnel to become qualified as CCAR 142 instructors in mainland China. I also performed considerable work for Skymark Airlines of Japan and worked closely with the JCAB to certify new first officers for that customer. I worked with Japan Airlines to train their Initial Instructor group on the 737NG. Subsequent to this I was asked by Japan Airlines to assist in the Fixed Base Simulator training of new hire Expats at their training center in Tokyo.

CAPTAIN, CHECK AIRMAN - KOREAN AIR, SEOUL, KOREA — 1991 - 2004

My responsibilities included the conduct of international passenger and cargo operations throughout the Korean Air route System. I was chosen to be one of the first expats to qualify as a KMOT Designated Check Airman and to become one of the first expats to teach in the B-747 simulator.

CAPTAIN, MANAGER, CHECK AIRMAN - SAUDIA, JEDDAH, SAUDI ARABIA — 1976-1991

I performed duties as Captain and Check Airman on various aircraft in the Saudi Arabian Airlines Fleet. I also held the position Manager, Flight Standards and prior to that was a training captain on the B-737 at the Saudia Training Center in Jeddah.

PRESIDENT AND CHIEF PILOT, NORTHEAST ATLANTIC AIRLINES — 1973 - 1976

During this period, I started and ran an Air Taxi company in the New England Region of the United States. I worked closely with the FAA in writing, obtaining approval for and conducting operations under the operations manual as a Part 135 operator. I developed operational and maintenance programs, pilot training and standards programs under these regulations.

PILOT, STAFF EVALUATOR, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE, 1966 - 1973

I served in Vietnam as a C-7A pilot, then returned to the US to fly the KC-135. I also performed the duties of Simulator instructor and Check Airman on that aircraft and was assigned the position of Staff Evaluator as part of the Standardization / Evaluation Group within SAC.

EDUCATION

Denison University, Granville Ohio — BA - German 1966

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

IS-BAO Auditor accreditation

Quality Management Systems - Alteon / Boeing

Threat and Error Management in flight operations - Korean Air

Management Seminar - Saudi Arabian Airlines

Central Flight Simulator Instructor Course - USAF

SKILLS

Computer Literate: Proficient in the use of Microsoft Office (Windows and Mac), Open Office and iWork programs. Familiar with Image manipulation programs such as Adobe Photoshop. Proficient in the use of Adobe Acrobat Professional. Familiar with Windows XP, Mac OSX and Linux (Ubuntu)

I have always placed great emphasis on team building and motivation and have successfully created and led work groups to tackle operational problems. I have enhanced workplace morale, resulting in increased productivity. I am a proponent of lateral thinking and am very goal oriented.

Familiarity with ICAO annexes, FAA and other regulatory documents and the relationship between operators and regulators. I have experience working with civil aviation agencies in China, Korea and Japan and have assisted Airlines with compliance issues related to Flight Operations and Training.

Referrals

References available upon request.